
 

 

 

 

City of Pompano Beach 

 Office of Housing and Urban Improvement 
 

Memorandum No. 18-169 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

 

DATE:  September 18, 2018  

 

TO:  Greg P. Harrison, City Manager 

 

THROUGH: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

 

FROM:  Miriam Carrillo, Director 

 

RE:   Agenda Item – Resolution Approval  

for Termination of Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions  

Dean Pazin – 2417 NE 13th Terrace, Pompano Beach FL  

 

 

This Resolution authorizes execution for termination of declaration of covenants and restrictions dated 

November 21, 2011 to the property located at 2417 NE 13th Terrace, Pompano Beach FL under the 

NSP Program.  The term of the restrictions has been satisfied and the funds repaid in full.  

   

Please present the attached Resolution and Termination of Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions 

to the City Commission on October 9, 2018 for approval. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Attachments:   Resolution 

                       Termination of Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions 

  

 


